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PRESENT TO BOARD: SEPTEMBER 24, 2025 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS  

SUBJECT: AFFILIATION AGREEMENT – SUN N’ LAKE MEDICAL GROUP: INTERNAL 
AND PEDIATRIC MEDICINE 

Approval is requested to  renew the clinical affiliation agreement   
between Sun n’ Lake Medical Group: Internal and Pediatric Medicine and   
South Florida State College. This is an updated affiliation agreement for the  
Health Sciences’ Emergency Medical Services, Health Services Management, 
Medical Administration, Medical Assisting, and Nursing programs.  

This agreement will provide SFSC’s Health Science students with a clinical  
learning experience, including pediatrics, at the named agency. This current 
updated agreement shall be effective from 5/9/2025 and shall continue in   
effect from year to year unless the agreement is terminated or changed per  
stated terms.  

     Item 5.2.3 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the agreement between Sun N’ Lake Medical 
Group: Internal and Pediatric Medicine and South Florida 
State College as presented. 

 

EXHIBIT "D"














	September 2025 24
	Affiliation Agreement - Sun N_ Lake Medical Group

